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Paper No. A/YL-KTN/826
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The Secretary, e z] |

Town Planning Board

15/F, North Point Government Offices

333 Java Road

North Point, Hong Kong

Your ref: TPB/A/YL-KTN/826

Dear Sir/ Madam, | 20 May, 2022

$.16 Planning Application for Temporary Place of Recreation, Sports or Culture
(Hobby Farm), Holiday Camp, Barbecue Site and Ancillary Supporting Facilities
for a Period of 3 Years at Lot Nos. 1164 S.A {part), 1164 RP, 1165 (part),

We refer to the comments from Drainage Services Department sent to us via
District Planning Office/ Fanling & Yuen Long East's (DPO/FS&YLE) email on 19.5,2022.

We request that the consideration of the planning application by the Town Planning
Board could be deferred for two months so as to allow more time for the consultants to
address the following issues:-

. provide details of the gradients and the dimension of the proposed
u-channels/drain pipes on the Drainage Plan;

. provide calculations to justify the dimensions of the proposed u-channel,
and

. provide standard details and sectional details of the proposed u-channel

and catchpits.

Yours faithfully,
Toco Planning Consultants Ltd.

Ted Chan
Managing Director

TED T. €. CHAN

NPLAL MIKILP, RPP



